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STATE OF INDIANA

Request for Proposals 11-75
ADDENDUM 3
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

On Behalf Of

Indiana Department of Corrections
Solicitation For:
Comprehensive Employee Drug Testing Services
Response Due Date:  June 27, 2011
EXTENDED TO June 29, 2011 at 3:00 PM Eastern Time
Teresa Deaton-Reese, Strategic Sourcing Analyst

Indiana Department of Administration

Procurement Division

402 W. Washington St., Room W478

Indianapolis, Indiana  46204
Additional Questions and Answers:
What is the current pricing for services?

$55.00 per test, inclusive of all services.

How can we get a copy of the current contract?

Go to this webpage http://www.in.gov/idoa/2448.htm and put search by the following EDS number:  D12-7-096.

What are the addresses of the current collection sites?

To the best of the IDOC’s knowledge collection sites used by the current contractor are as follows:

Community Occ. Health Center – Anderson

Business Health Plus – Clarksville

PromptMed—Columbus

PromptMed—Woodside—Columbus

PromtMed—Edinburgh

Deaconess MEC Urgent Care—Lawndale—Evansville

Redimed Northeast—Fort Wayne

FirstMed—Gary

Acute Medical Center—Greencastle

Concentra Medical Center—Hammond

Midwest Toxicology Services—Indianapolis

Parkview Noble Occupational Health—Kendallville

LaPorte Horizon Center—La Porte

Healthy Companies—Logansport Memorial Hospital

King’s Daughter’s Hospital Lab—Madison

WorkingWell—Michigan City

Henry County Urgent Care—New Castle

Dukes Memorial Hospital—Peru

Redi-Med of Miami Co. (Dukes Memorial Satellite)—Peru

Hendricks Occupational Medicine—Plainfield

Parke Clinic (non-DOT only)—Rockville

Scott Memorial Hospital---Scottsburg

(Memorial) Center of Occupational Health—South Bend

Lincoln Lab—Tell City

Right Choice DAT—Valparaiso

NIOMS—Valparaiso

MCV Lab—Vincennes

Pulaski Memorial Hospital—Winamac

How many specimens are there daily per location?

The number of specimens sent vary according to hiring and random testing, so an actual number is not practical, only a proximate number.   Each site has in the past done 10-15 screens a month for new employees and 25-100 random screens a month depending on the size of the facility located nearby.

What time frame are test results expected from collection of specimens?

From the RFP:

Approved IDOC staff members have assigned passwords that grant access to an established database for retrieval of negative test results within 48 hours of specimen submission.  All positive test results are reported to the appropriate IDOC Human Resources representative within 72 hours of specimen submission via an e-mail communication with individual test result reports attached in a PDF format.  Respondent shall distribute test results within 48 hours after collection of sample for negative tests and within 72 hours for tests determined to be positive, excluding weekends and holidays.  

For question # 11 we are asking for clarification regarding the financial documents that need to be submitted for this RFP.  Since we are a private corporation we have a third party CPA prepare our financial documents.  Will this be acceptable?  Thanks.
 

Yes, financial documents from a CPA will suffice. 

 

